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Sheldon A. Neeley      
                                                           

TO:    All Proposers  

FROM:  Jarin McGee, Chief Buyer 
DATE:  June 2, 2023 
SUBJECT:   Addendum #01 – P23-539 – Large Pump and Machining Services 
 
This addendum has been published to address the following: 
 

1. As the factory authorized rep. for the state for Fairbanks could Kerr respond to items 3 & 4 

only? 

A. The City would consider a partial bid. 

       2. For pricing will you accept a specific scenario in which we replace a finite list of items and 

nothing more? Or my preference is we quote a firm number for an evaluation of the pump. 

The evaluation would come with a recommendation and firm price for the additional cost to 

complete recommended repairs. 

A. Please Bid the finite list of items as this is just a bid list to determine who the lowest 

bidder is. 

3. We would need to evaluate the listed sites to determine what we would need to do to adequately 

quote the projects. For example, are any confined space? Truck access? 

A. When we use this service WPC staff pulls the pump and does the reinstallation - The contractor will 

not have to go into confined spaces.  They just need to pick up, repair and return. 

 

All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining 

original bid documents.   

The Chief Buyer, Jarin McGee, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this RFP.   

 

In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  

Proposer shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice 

with their submission. 

Company Name:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Address:  ______________________________________________________________________ 

City / State / Zip:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Telephone:  _________________Fax:  _________________ Email:  _______________________ 

Print Name:  __________________________Title:  ___________________________ 

Signature:  _______________________________Date:  _______________________ 

Thank you. 

 


